
  

 

Meeting of the  
 

GENERAL PURPOSES 
COMMITTEE 

________________________________________________ 
 

Wednesday, 29 September 2010 at 7.30 p.m. 
______________________________________ 

 

A G E N D A 
__________________________________________ 

 

VENUE 
Room C1, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14 

2BG 
 
Members: 
 

Deputies (if any): 

Chair: Councillor Helal Uddin  
Vice-Chair:Councillor Abdul Asad   
  
  
Councillor Lutfa Begum 
Councillor Aminur Khan 
Councillor Md. Maium Miah 
Councillor Ahmed Adam Omer 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
 

Councillor Mizan Chaudhury, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Helal 
Uddin, Abdul Asad, Lutfa Begum, Aminur 
Khan, Ahmed Omer and Motin Uz-Zaman) 
Councillor Peter Golds, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Md. Maium 
Miah) 
 

[Note: The quorum for this body is 3 Members]. 
 
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: Caroline Chalklin, Democratic Services,  
Tel: 020 7364 4207, E-mail: caroline.chalklin@towerhamlets.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 
 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE  
 

Wednesday, 29 September 2010 
 

7.30 p.m. 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

  

To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

1 - 2  

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting 
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the Chief Executive. 
 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE GENERAL PURPOSES 
COMMITTEE HELD ON 23RD JUNE 2010 FOR 
APPROVAL  

 

3 - 24  

4. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 

  

4 .1 Appointments to External Bodies   
 

25 - 30 All Wards; 

To make appointments where vacancies have arisen since the June 2010 meeting and 
any other matters relating to external appointments that require a decision of the 
Committee. 
 

   

 
 



1 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\1\AI00026181\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  
 

ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\1\AI00026181\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, 
23/06/2010 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

1 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

MINUTES OF THE GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE 
 

HELD AT 7.30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, 23 JUNE 2010 
 

ROOM M71, 7TH FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, 
LONDON, E14 2BG 

 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Helal Uddin (Chair) 
 
Councillor Abdul Asad (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Aminur Khan 
Councillor Md. Maium Miah 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
 
  
 
Other Councillors Present: 
 Councillor Peter Golds 
 
 
Officers Present: 
 

 
John Williams – (Service Head, Democratic Services) 
Caroline Chalklin – (Committee Officer, Chief Executives') 

 
 

1. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR  
 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman nominated Councillor Abdul Asad as Vice Chair of the 
General Purposes Committee for the Municipal Year 2010-2011.  Councillor Aminur 
Khan seconded the nomination. 
 
There being no other nominations it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Abdul Asad be elected Vice – Chair of the General Purposes 
Committee for the Municipal Year 2010-2011. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Ahmed Adam Omer. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, 
23/06/2010 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

2 

Members declared interests in items on the agenda for the meeting as set out 
below: 
 
Councillor 
 

Item(s)   Type of 
interest 

Reason 
Helal Uddin 5.2 

 
5.2 
 
5.2 

Bromley by Bow Centre 
 
Poplar HARCA Boards 
 
 
 
 
Gateway Housing 

Personal 
 
Personal 
 
 
 
 
Personal 

Employee 
 
Employing 
organisation has 
close connection 
with Poplar HARCA 
 
Wife employed by 
Housing 
Association 

Abdul Asad 5.2 Tower Hamlets Homes Personal Wife works for 
organisation 

Motin Uz-
Zaman 

5.2 East End Homes Personal Previously Council 
appointee to Board  

Md. Maium 
Miah 

5.2 Island Homes (part of One 
Housing Group) 

Personal Board member 
Aminur Khan 5.2 St Hilda’s Community 

Centre Management 
Commitee 

Personal Former member of 
staff. 

 
 

4. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 
The Committee RESOLVED 
 
That the unrestricted minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16th March 
2010 be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 
 

5. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
 

5.1 General Purposes Committee Terms of Reference, Quorum, Membership and 
Dates of Meetings (GPC001/011)  
 
Mr John Williams, (Service Head, Democratic Services) introduced the report 
detailing arrangements agreed at the Annual General Meeting of the Council held 
on 26 May 2010, for the Terms of Reference, Quorum, Membership and Dates of 
Meetings for the current Municipal Year. 
 
The Chair Moved and it was - 
 
RESOLVED 
 

Page 4



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, 
23/06/2010 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

3 

That the Terms of Reference, Quorum, Membership and Dates of future meetings 
for the Committee be noted as set out in the appendices of the report. 
 
 
 
 

5.2 Appointments to External Bodies (GPC002/011)  
 
Mr John Williams (Service Head-Democratic Services) introduced the report 
detailing nominations from the political groups for the Council’s appointments to 
outside bodies for the Municipal Year 2010/11.  A revised schedule was tabled 
showing the updated nominations received. 
 
Councillor Abdul Asad asked if one of the appointments to the Tower 
Hamlets/Canary Wharf Further Education Trust and one of the appointments to 
Tower Hamlets College were reserved for the Lead Member for Children’s 
Services. 
 
The Chair Moved and it was - 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(i) That appointments be made to external bodies for the Municipal Year 
2010/2011 as listed in Appendix A to these minutes; subject to 
clarification of the requirements for appointment(s) to Tower 
Hamlets/Canary Wharf Further Education Trust and Tower Hamlets 
College. 

 
(ii) That the appointments to London Councils Committees and Forums made 

by Council on 26th May 2010, as listed in Appendix B to the report, be noted; 
and 

(iii)That the ‘Guidance for Members representing the Council on external 
 bodies’ at Appendix C be noted. 

 
 

The meeting ended at 7.51 p.m.  
 
 

Chair, Councillor Helal Uddin 
General Purposes Committee 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 
1 

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
UR

PO
SE

S 
CO

M
M

IT
TE

E 
– 

23
RD

 J
UN

E 
20

10
 –

 IT
EM

 5
.2

 
RE

VI
SE

D 
AP

PE
ND

IX
 A

 - 
AP

PO
IN

TM
EN

TS
 T

O
 E

XT
ER

NA
L 

BO
DI

ES
 2

01
0/

20
11

 
 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Al
dg

ate
 &
 A
llh

all
ow

s 
Ba

rki
ng

 Ex
hib

itio
n 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
 Te

rm
: 3

 ye
ars

 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r S
ira

jul
 Is

lam
 

Re
pre

se
nta

tiv
e a

pp
oin

ted
 as

 on
e o

f 
the

 si
x G

ov
ern

ors
 of

 th
e C

ha
rity

.  T
he

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n m

ak
es

 gr
an

ts 
to 

be
ne

fit 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 in
 To

we
r H

am
let

s a
nd

 
the

 C
ity

 of
 Lo

nd
on

. 
 Fir

st 
Go

ve
rno

r m
ee

tin
g m

us
t b

e 
att

en
de

d f
oll

ow
ed

 by
 tw

o m
ee

tin
gs

 
pe

r y
ea

r.  
Th

e n
ex

t m
ee

tin
g i

s o
n 

29
.09

.10
 (1

1.3
0a

m)
 at

 31
 Je

wr
y 

Str
ee

t.  
Sp

ec
ial

 m
ee

tin
gs

 ca
n b

e 
co

nv
en

ed
 w

ith
 4 

cle
ar 

da
ys

’ n
oti

ce
.  

  

Re
qu
ire
d u
nti
l M
arc
h 

20
13
 

 Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
)  

   Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 

Br
om

ley
 by

 B
ow

 
Ce

ntr
e 

 Te
rm

:  3
 ye

ars
 

1  
(M

em
be

r) 
 

 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

A. 
A. 

Sa
rda

r 
To

 pr
om

ote
 th

e b
en

efi
ts 

of 
the

 
inh

ab
ita

nts
 of

 LB
TH

 & 
su

rro
un

din
g 

are
as

 to
 ad

va
nc

e e
du

ca
tio

n, 
pro

tec
t 

an
d p

res
erv

e h
ea

lth
, re

lie
ve

 po
ve

rty
, 

sic
kn

es
s a

nd
 di

str
es

s a
nd

 pr
ov

ide
 

rec
rea

tio
na

l fa
cili

tie
s. 

  
 AG

M 
an

d o
ne

 G
en

era
l M

ee
tin

g h
eld

 
ea

ch
 ye

ar.
 M

ee
tin

gs
 st

art
 at

 6.
00

pm
  

Re
qu
ire
d u
nti
l J
un
e 

20
13
 

 Cll
r R

an
ia 

Kh
an

 (L
) 

   Cll
r R

an
ia 

Kh
an

 (L
) 

Ce
ntr

al 
Lo

nd
on

 
Wa

ste
 D
isp

os
al 

Jo
int

 
Co

mm
itte

e 
 Te

rm
:  4

 ye
ars

 (e
nd

s 
in 

Ju
ne

 20
11

) 

3 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r A

bd
al 

Ull
ah

  
 (Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

 (Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
Sh

irle
y H

ou
gh

ton
 

To
 ad

dre
ss

 pr
ob

lem
s a

nd
 sh

are
 

tec
hn

olo
gy

 on
 w

as
te 

dis
po

sa
l, f

ly 
tip

pin
g, 

lan
dfi

ll, 
he

alt
h &

 sa
fet

y e
tc.

  
 Th

e C
LW

DJ
C 

ha
s n

ot 
me

t fo
r 3

 ye
ars

 
bu

t it
 is

 en
vis

ag
ed

 th
at 

it w
ill d

o s
o i

n 
the

 ne
ar 

fut
ure

. 
 

3 n
om
s r
eq
uir
ed
 fo
r 

on
e y
ea
r to

 co
mp
let
e 4
 

ye
ar 
ter
m 
of 
off
ice
 

 Cll
r S

ha
he

d A
li (

L) 
 Cll

r A
nw

ar 
Kh

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r D
av

id 
Sn

ow
do

n (
C)

  

   Cll
r S

ha
he

d A
li (

L) 
 Cll

r A
nw

ar 
Kh

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r D
av

id 
Sn

ow
do

n 
(C

) 

Minute Item 5.2

Page 1Page 7



 
2 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Cu
ltu

ral
 In

du
str

ies
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Ag
en

cy
 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r D
en

ise
 Jo

ne
s 

CI
DA

 su
pp

ort
 th

os
e w

ork
ing

 in
 th

e 
cre

ati
ve

 an
d c

ult
ura

l in
du

str
ies

 to
 

en
co

ura
ge

 an
d p

rom
ote

 its
 ex

pa
ns

ion
 

an
d o

pp
ort

un
itie

s f
or 

tra
ini

ng
 an

d 
em

plo
ym

en
t. 

 Me
eti

ng
s a

re 
he

ld 
qu

art
erl

y a
nd

 th
e 

rem
ain

ing
 m

ee
tin

gs
 fo

r 2
01

0 a
re 

27
th
 

Ma
y (

11
.00

am
), 2

6th
 Au

gu
st 

(11
.00

am
) a

nd
 25

th
 N

ov
em

be
r (1

2 
no

on
).  

Me
eti

ng
s a

t th
e C

ID
A o

ffic
es

 
in 

Gr
ea

tor
ex

 St
ree

t.  
 

 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Do
ck
lan

ds
 Sa

ilin
g &

 
Wa

ter
 Sp

or
ts 

Ce
ntr

e 
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

Md
. 

Sh
ah

id 
Ali

 
Pr

ov
ide

s r
ec

rea
tio

na
l w

ate
r a

cti
vit

ies
 

for
 al

l s
ec

tio
ns

 of
 th

e c
om

mu
nit

y l
ivin

g 
an

d w
ork

ing
 in

 th
e l

oc
al 

are
a. 

 O
wn

ed
 

by
 D

oc
kla

nd
s S

ail
ing

 & 
W
ate

rsp
ort

s 
Ce

ntr
e T

rus
t, a

nd
 m

an
ag

ed
 by

 a 
wh

oll
y o

wn
ed

 su
bs

idi
ary

 co
mp

an
y. 

 
All

 di
rec

tor
s a

nd
 tru

ste
es

 ar
e 

vo
lun

tar
y. 

 Me
eti

ng
s a

re 
he

ld 
4 t

im
es

 a 
ye

ar 
an

d 
co

mm
en

ce
 at

 6.
00

pm
 at

 th
e S

ail
ing

 
Ce

ntr
e. 

Cll
r C

arl
i H

arp
er-

Pe
nm

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r Z
ara

 D
av

is 
(C

) 

Cll
r C

arl
i H

arp
er-

Pe
nm

an
 (L

) 
 

Ea
st 

En
d H

om
es
 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 
2 

(M
em

be
rs)

 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

 Cll
r M

oti
n U

z-
Za

ma
n 

 

Re
gis

ter
ed

 So
cia

l L
an

dlo
rd.

  P
rov

ide
 

ho
us

ing
, h

os
tel

s a
nd

 as
so

cia
ted

 
am

en
itie

s. 
  Re

ma
ini

ng
 m

ee
tin

g d
ate

s f
or 

the
 m

ain
 

Bo
ard

 ar
e 2

9th
 Ju

ly 
20

10
, 3

0th
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 an
d 2

7th
 Ja

nu
ary

 
20

11
.  M

ee
tin

gs
 co

mm
en

ce
 at

 7p
m 

wit
h t

he
 ve

nu
e t

o b
e c

on
firm

ed
 be

for
e 

ea
ch

 m
ee

tin
g i

s h
eld

.  

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 
 Cll

r M
oti

n U
z-Z

am
an

 
(L)

 
 Cll

r D
av

id 
Sn

ow
do

n (
C)

 
(W
ith
dra

wn
) 

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 
 Cll

r M
oti

n U
z-Z

am
an

 
(L)

 
 

Page 2Page 8



 
3 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Ea
st 

Lo
nd

on
 Li

ne
 

Gr
ou

p 
  

0 
Cll

r A
bd

al 
Ull

ah
 

 (Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
Sa

lim
 

Ull
ah

 
 

As
 th

e E
as

t L
on

do
n L

ine
 w

ill b
e u

p 
an

d r
un

nin
g o

n 2
3rd

 M
ay

 20
10

, th
ere

 
is 

a p
rop

os
al 

go
ing

 to
 th

e A
GM

 on
 

24
th
 Ju

ne
 20

10
 to

 di
ss

olv
e t

he
 G

rou
p. 

 

No
ne

 re
qu

ire
d –

 gr
ou

p 
to 

be
 di

ss
olv

ed
 

- 

Ea
st 

Lo
nd

on
 N
ur
sin

g 
So

cie
ty 

Tr
us

t 
 Te

rm
: 4

 ye
ars

 
 

3 
(al

l in
 pl

ac
e t

o 2
5th

 
Ma

rch
 20

13
) 

 
(M

ay
 be

 
Me

mb
ers

, o
ffic

ers
 

or 
lay

 pe
rso

ns
) 

 

Cll
r L

utf
a B

eg
um

 
 Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

 Ms
. B

ell
e H

arr
is 

Th
e o

bje
ct 

of 
the

 C
ha

rity
 is

 to
 re

lie
ve

 
in 

ca
se

s o
f n

ee
d p

ers
on

s r
es

ide
nt 

in 
LB

TH
 w

ho
 ar

e s
ick

, c
on

va
les

ce
nt,

 
dis

ab
led

, h
an

dic
ap

pe
d o

r in
firm

. 
Re

ma
ini

ng
 m

ee
tin

gs
 ar

e t
o b

e h
eld

 on
 

15
th
 Ju

ne
 an

d 1
9th

 O
cto

be
r a

t 1
1a

m 
at 

the
 M

ile
 En

d H
os

pit
al.

 

No
ne

 re
qu

ire
d t

his
 

ye
ar.

 
- 

Ea
st 

Lo
nd

on
 &
 Th

e 
Ci
ty 

Un
ive

rsi
ty 

Me
nta

l H
ea
lth

 N
HS

 
Tr
us

t 
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

 

1 
(M

em
be

r w
ho

 
mu

st 
NO

T b
e a

 
me

mb
er 

of 
the

 
He

alt
h S

cru
tin

y 
Pa

ne
l) 

Cll
r O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n 
A m

en
tal

 he
alt

h t
rus

t w
ith

 un
ive

rsi
ty 

sta
tus

.  M
en

tal
 he

alt
h c

are
 se

rvi
ce

s 
pro

vid
ed

 to
 th

e C
ity

 of
 Lo

nd
on

 an
d 

Ha
ck

ne
y, 

To
we

r H
am

let
s a

nd
 

Ne
wh

am
 an

d a
lso

 pr
ov

ide
 sp

ec
ial

ist
 

se
rvi

ce
s t

o a
 w

ide
r p

op
ula

tio
n. 

 
 On

e A
GM

 m
ee

tin
g a

nd
 9 

Bo
ard

 
me

eti
ng

s a
 ye

ar.
  R

em
ain

ing
 Bo

ard
 

me
eti

ng
s a

re 
24

 Ju
ne

, 2
9 J

uly
, 3

0 
Se

pt,
 21

 O
ct,

 25
 N

ov
 20

10
.  A

GM
 on

 
14

 Se
pt.

  M
ee

tin
gs

 he
ld 

fro
m 

2 –
 5p

m 
at 

Co
mm

erc
ial

 St
ree

t, E
1. 

 

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

(L)
 

En
gli

sh
 H
eri

tag
e –

 
Hi
sto

ric
 En

vir
on

me
nt 

Ch
am

pio
n  

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r D
en

ise
 Jo

ne
s 

En
gli

sh
 H

eri
tag

e i
s t

he
 G

ov
ern

me
nt’

s 
sta

tut
ory

 ad
vis

er 
on

 th
e h

ist
ori

c 
en

vir
on

me
nt,

 re
po

rtin
g t

o P
arl

iam
en

t 
thr

ou
gh

 th
e S

ec
ret

ary
 of

 St
ate

.   
 

Me
eti

ng
s a

re 
ad

 ho
c (

for
 in

for
ma

tio
n, 

the
 C

om
mi

ss
ion

 m
et 

in 
Ju

ne
, J

uly
, 

Se
pte

mb
er,

 N
ov

em
be

r, D
ec

em
be

r 
20

09
) 

Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r (L

) 
Cll

r J
ud

ith
 G

ard
ine

r 
(L)

 

Page 3Page 9



 
4 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Fu
tur

es
 C
ha

rit
ab

le 
Tr
us

t 
 Te

rm
:  2

 ye
ars

 (in
 

rot
ati

on
 w

ith
 ot

he
r 

Lo
nd

on
 Bo

rou
gh

s) 
 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r A
nn

 Ja
ck

so
n 

(ap
po

int
ed

 un
til 

31
.12

.20
11

) 
Th

e T
rus

t g
ive

s p
rac

tic
al 

an
d f

ina
nc

ial
 

su
pp

ort
, w

ork
ing

 to
 de

ve
lop

 ke
y 

wo
rkp

lac
e s

kill
s w

ith
 14

 to
 30

-ye
ar-

old
s w

ho
 ha

ve
 st

rug
gle

d a
t s

ch
oo

l, 
ha

ve
 be

en
 in

 ca
re,

 ar
e l

on
g-t

erm
 

un
em

plo
ye

d o
r h

av
e b

ee
n i

n t
rou

ble
 

wit
h t

he
 po

lice
.  T

he
 ot

he
r b

oro
ug

hs
 

inv
olv

ed
 ar

e N
ew

ha
m,

 Ba
rki

ng
 an

d 
Da

ge
nh

am
, H

av
eri

ng
, R

ed
bri

dg
e a

nd
 

W
alt

ha
m 

Fo
res

t.  
 

 

No
ne

 re
qu

ire
d t

his
 

ye
ar.

 
- 

Ga
tew

ay
 H
ou

sin
g 

As
so

cia
tio

n  
(fo

rm
erl

y B
eth

na
l 

Gr
ee

n &
 Vi

cto
ria

 Pa
rk 

Ho
us

ing
 As

so
cia

tio
n) 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r J
os

hu
a P

ec
k 

Re
gis

ter
ed

 So
cia

l L
an

dlo
rd.

  T
o 

pro
vid

e h
ou

sin
g, 

ac
co

mm
od

ati
on

, a
nd

 
as

so
cia

ted
 as

sis
tan

ce
 an

d a
me

nit
ies

.  
 AG

M 
he

ld 
on

ce
 ye

arl
y i

n S
ep

tem
be

r 
wit

h B
oa

rd 
me

eti
ng

s b
ein

g h
eld

 6 
tim

es
 a 

ye
ar.

  M
ee

tin
gs

 st
art

 at
 6p

m 
an

d h
eld

 at
 th

e G
HA

 of
fic

es
. 

 

Cll
r A

nw
ar 

Kh
an

 (L
) 

 Cll
r P

ete
r G

old
s (

C)
 

(W
ith
dra

wn
) 

Cll
r A

nw
ar 

Kh
an

 (L
) 

 

Gr
ee
n C

an
dle

 D
an

ce
 

Co
mp

an
y 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
 

Cll
r P

ete
r G

old
s 

Da
nc

e c
om

pa
ny

 w
hic

h c
rea

tes
 

pro
du

cti
on

s &
 ed

uc
ati

on
 pr

og
ram

me
s 

for
 sp

ec
ific

 co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd

 in
 

ed
uc

ati
on

al,
 co

mm
un

ity
 an

d a
rts

 
se

ttin
gs

. 
Me

eti
ng

s a
re 

he
ld 

qu
art

erl
y a

nd
 th

e 
ne

xt 
me

eti
ng

 is
 du

e i
n A

ug
us

t 2
01

0 
wh

ich
 co

mm
en

ce
s a

t 1
.30

pm
. 

 

Cll
r P

ete
r G

old
s (

C)
 

Cll
r P

ete
r G

old
s (

C)
 

Gl
ob

e T
ow

n T
ru
st 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 
1 

(M
em

be
r) 

Cll
r B

ill T
urn

er 
Iss

ue
s g

ran
ts 

for
 th

e g
en

era
l b

en
efi

t 
of 

the
 ar

ea
 w

ith
ou

t d
ist

inc
tio

n o
f s

ex
 

or 
of 

po
litic

al,
 re

lig
iou

s o
r o

the
r 

op
ini

on
s. 

 In
for

ma
tio

n o
n f

req
ue

nc
y 

an
d t

im
e o

f m
ee

tin
gs

 un
av

ail
ab

le 
at 

tim
e o

f p
rin

tin
g. 

 

Cll
r A

my
 W

hit
elo

ck
 (L

) 
Cll

r A
my

 W
hit

elo
ck

 
(L)

 

Page 4Page 10



 
5 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Gr
ea
ter

 Lo
nd

on
 

En
ter

pr
ise

 
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

 
(as

 a 
ord

ina
ry 

me
mb

er 
of 

the
 G

LE
 Lt

d) 
 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r A

lib
or 

Ch
ou

dh
ury

 
 Cll

r S
tep

ha
nie

 
Ea

ton
 

GL
E i

s w
ho

lly 
ow

ne
d b

y a
ll 3

3 L
on

do
n 

loc
al 

au
tho

riti
es

 an
d i

s c
om

me
rci

all
y 

an
d c

on
sti

tut
ion

all
y i

nd
ep

en
de

nt.
  It

 
us

es
 is

 co
mm

erc
ial

 sk
ills

 an
d 

reg
en

era
tio

n e
xp

ert
ise

 to
 ad

d v
alu

e, 
de

live
r h

igh
 qu

ali
ty 

go
od

s a
nd

 
se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 to
 he

lp 
pro

mo
te 

rel
ev

an
t 

po
licy

 is
su

es
 fo

r th
e b

en
efi

t o
f 

Lo
nd

on
. 

 Re
ma

ini
ng

 m
ee

tin
gs

 ar
e 2

9th
 Ju

ly 
an

d 
the

 AG
M 

is 
to 

be
 he

ld 
on

 2nd
 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
1 b

oth
 at

 5.
00

pm
 at

 N
ew

 
Cit

y C
ou

rt. 
 

 

Cll
r K

ha
les

 U
dd

in 
Ah

me
d (

L) 
 Cll

r C
arl

o G
ibb

s (
L) 

Cll
r K

ha
les

 U
dd

in 
Ah

me
d (

L) 
 Cll

r C
arl

o G
ibb

s (
L) 

Gr
ee
nw

ich
 &
 

Do
ck
lan

ds
 Fe

sti
va
l  

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r R
ofi

qu
e U

. 
Ah

me
d 

Gr
ee

nw
ich

 & 
Do

ck
lan

ds
 Fe

sti
va

ls 
is 

a 
fes

tiv
als

, p
roj

ec
ts 

an
d e

ve
nt 

pro
du

cin
g 

org
an

isa
tio

n w
ork

ing
 ac

ros
s L

on
do

n 
an

d f
urt

he
r a

fie
ld.

 
 Inf

orm
ati

on
 on

 fre
qu

en
cy

 an
d t

im
e o

f 
me

eti
ng

s u
na

va
ila

ble
 at

 tim
e o

f 
pri

nti
ng

.  
 

Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

Isl
an

d H
ea
lth

 Tr
us

t 
(fo

rm
erl

y I
sla

nd
 H

ea
lth

 
Ch

ari
tab

le 
Tr
us

t)  
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

Md
. 

Sh
ah

id 
Ali

 
Pr

om
ote

s a
nd

 gi
ve

s a
cc

es
s t

o p
rim

ary
 

he
alt

h c
are

 w
ith

in 
the

 di
ve

rse
 

co
mm

un
itie

s o
f N

ew
ha

m 
an

d T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

. 
 Re

ma
ini

ng
 m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 be
 he

ld 
are

 on
 

12
th
 Ju

ly,
 13

th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
an

d 6
th
 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
10

 w
hic

h c
om

me
nc

e a
t 

6.0
0p

m 
at 

the
 Is

lan
d H

ea
lth

 M
ed

ica
l 

Ce
ntr

e. 
 

 

Cll
r A

nn
a L

yn
ch

 (L
) 

 Cll
r G

lor
ia 

Th
ien

el 
(C

) 
Cll

r A
nn

a L
yn

ch
 (L

) 
 

Page 5Page 11



 
6 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Isl
an

d S
po

rts
 Tr

us
t –

 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

Co
mm

itte
e 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r P
ete

r G
old

s 
Th

e T
rus

t (a
t G

eo
rge

 G
ree

n S
ch

oo
l)  

is 
a v

olu
nta

ry 
org

an
isa

tio
n w

hic
h a

im
s 

to 
pro

vid
e a

 se
rvi

ce
 w

hic
h i

s 
res

po
ns

ive
 to

 lo
ca

l n
ee

ds
 an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ibl
e t

o a
ll g

rou
ps

 an
d 

ind
ivid

ua
ls 

in 
the

 C
om

mu
nit

y. 
It 

pro
vid

es
 le

isu
re 

an
d l

ea
rni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 th

at 
ma

y l
ea

d t
o 

pe
rso

na
l a

nd
 so

cia
l d

ev
elo

pm
en

t.  
 Six

 m
ee

tin
gs

 pe
r y

ea
r –

 bi
-m

on
thl

y -
 

wh
ich

 co
mm

en
ce

 at
 4.

00
pm

.  D
ate

s 
no

t s
et 

at 
tim

e o
f p

rin
tin

g. 
 

Cll
r M

aiu
m 

Mi
ah

 (C
) 

Cll
r M

aiu
m 

Mi
ah

 (C
) 

Isl
e o

f D
og

s 
Co

mm
un

ity
 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

2 
(C

an
 be

 M
em

be
rs 

or 
off

ice
rs)

 
Cll

r T
im

 Ar
ch

er 
 (Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

Md
. 

Sh
ah

id 
Ali

 

Gr
an

t g
ivin

g c
ha

rity
 to

 pe
op

le 
in 

LA
P 

7 a
nd

 8 
at 

the
 cu

rre
nt 

tim
e b

ut 
ho

pin
g 

to 
go

 bo
rou

gh
 w

ide
.  

 Re
ma

ini
ng

 m
ee

tin
gs

 (b
i-m

on
thl

y) 
are

 
to 

be
 he

ld 
on

 20
th
 Ju

ly,
 28

th
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

(3.
30

pm
) fo

llo
we

d b
y A

GM
 

at 
5.1

5p
m 

an
d 3

0th
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 

co
mm

en
cin

g a
t 4

.30
pm

.   
 

Cll
r D

av
id 

Ed
ga

r (L
) 

 Cll
r T

im
 Ar

ch
er 

(C
)  

  

Cll
r D

av
id 

Ed
ga

r (L
) 

 Cll
r T

im
 Ar

ch
er 

(C
)  

 

Ja
go

na
ri 
– W

om
en

’s 
Ed

uc
ati

on
 &
 

Re
so

ur
ce
 C
en

tre
 – 

Bo
ard

 M
em

be
r 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

Co
mm

itte
d t

o p
rom

oti
ng

 ra
ce

 
rel

ati
on

s, 
eq

ua
l o

pp
ort

un
itie

s f
or 

wo
me

n a
nd

 us
ing

 th
e J

ag
on

ari
 C

en
tre

 
to 

pro
vid

e f
ac

iliti
es

 fo
r re

cre
ati

on
al,

 
ed

uc
ati

on
al,

 re
lig

iou
s a

nd
 cu

ltu
ral

 
ac

tiv
itie

s. 
 Me

eti
ng

s n
orm

all
y h

eld
 bi

-m
on

thl
y i

n 
the

 2nd
 w

ee
k o

f th
e m

on
th,

 on
 a 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 fro

m 
12

.30
 – 

2.3
0p

m,
 at

 
the

 C
en

tre
 in

 W
hit

ec
ha

pe
l R

oa
d. 

Cll
r S

he
lin

a A
kh

tar
 (L

) 
Cll

r S
he

lin
a A

kh
tar

 
(L)

 

Page 6Page 12



 
7 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Le
as
ide

 
Re

ge
ne

rat
ion

 
Co

mp
an

y L
td 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 
 Cll

r C
arl

i H
arp

er-
Pe

nm
an

 

Co
mm

un
ity

-ba
se

d s
oc

ial
 en

ter
pri

se
 to

 
de

ve
lop

 & 
de

live
r a

 vi
sio

n f
or 

reg
en

-
era

tio
n o

f th
e L

ow
er 

Le
a V

all
ey

 an
d 

su
rro

un
din

g a
rea

.  A
mb

itio
n t

o c
rea

te 
a n

ew
 W

ate
r C

ity
 in

 Ea
st 

Lo
nd

on
. 

 Va
rio

us
 m

ee
tin

gs
 – 

Str
ate

gy
 Su

b 
Gr

ou
p –

 2nd
 Ju

ly 
an

d 1
1th

 O
cto

be
r 

20
10

  a
t 1

0a
m;

 C
orp

ora
te 

Bo
ard

 – 
14

th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
an

d 9
th
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
10

 fro
m 

3 –
 4p

m;
 an

d M
ain

 Bo
ard

 
sa

me
 da

tes
 fro

m 
4 –

 6p
m.

  M
ee

tin
gs

 
he

ld 
at 

Gi
lle

nd
er 

Str
ee

t, E
14

.   

Cll
r H

ela
l U

dd
in 

(L)
 

 Cll
r D

av
id 

Ed
ga

r (L
) 

Cll
r H

ela
l U

dd
in 

(L)
 

 Cll
r D

av
id 

Ed
ga

r (L
) 

Le
e V

all
ey
 R
eg

ion
al 

Pa
rk 

Au
tho

rit
y  

 Te
rm

: 4
 ye

ars
 

1 +
 1 

de
pu

ty 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r M
arc

 Fr
an

cis
 

(ap
po

int
me

nt 
lap

se
d) 

  
 De

pu
ty 

– C
llr 

Ca
rli 

Ha
rpe

r P
en

ma
n 

(un
til 

Ju
ne

 20
10

)  

Re
mi

t c
ov

ers
 le

isu
re/

sp
ort

/re
cre

ati
on

, 
inc

lud
ing

 na
tur

e c
on

se
rva

tio
n a

nd
 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

f n
atu

ral
 en

vir
on

me
nt.

  
Ma

nd
ato

ry 
du

ty 
to 

de
ve

lop
, im

pro
ve

, 
pre

se
rve

 an
d m

an
ag

e t
he

 pa
rk.

   
 Att

en
da

nc
e r

eq
uir

ed
 at

 ap
pro

x 8
 

me
eti

ng
s p

.a.
 - b

oa
rd 

& c
om

mi
tte

e 
me

eti
ng

s a
re 

he
ld 

on
 th

e 4
th
 Th

urs
da

y 
of 

ea
ch

 m
on

th 
du

rin
g t

he
 da

yti
me

, a
t 

Bu
lls 

Cr
os

s, 
En

fie
ld.

  A
GM

 is
 

sc
he

du
led

 fo
r 8

th
 Ju

ly 
20

10
. 

1 m
em
be
r a
nd
 1 

de
pu
ty 
me
mb
er 

req
uir
ed
 to
 se
rve
 un
til 

Ju
ne
 20
13
 

 Me
mb

er 
–  

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

  De
pu

ty 
–  

Cll
r S

ha
he

d A
li (

L) 
 

     Me
mb

er 
–  

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

  De
pu

ty 
–  

Cll
r S

ha
he

d A
li (

L) 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 

As
se
mb

ly 
(LG

A)
 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

4 
(M

em
be

rs)
  

Cll
r R

aji
b A

hm
ed

 
 Cll

r A
lib

or 
Ch

ou
dh

ury
 

 Cll
r C

arl
i H

arp
er-

Pe
nm

an
 

 Cll
r P

ete
r G

old
s 

Th
e L

GA
 pr

om
ote

s t
he

 in
ter

es
ts 

of 
En

gli
sh

 & 
W
els

h a
uth

ori
tie

s. 
Ge

ne
ral

 
As

se
mb

ly 
me

ets
 on

ce
 a 

ye
ar 

as
 th

e 
"pa

rlia
me

nt"
 fo

r lo
ca

l g
ov

ern
me

nt.
  

  Th
e n

ex
t m

ee
tin

g o
f th

e A
ss

em
bly

 w
ill 

tak
e p

lac
e o

n T
ue

sd
ay

 6 
Ju

ly 
20

10
 in

 
Bo

urn
em

ou
th.

 

Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

 Cll
r C

arl
i H

arp
er-

Pe
nm

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r K
ab

ir A
hm

ed
 (L

) 
 Cll

r P
ete

r G
old

s (
C)

 
  

Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

 Cll
r C

arl
i H

arp
er-

Pe
nm

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r K
ab

ir A
hm

ed
 (L

) 
 Cll

r P
ete

r G
old

s (
C)

 
 

Page 7Page 13



 
8 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

LG
A 
Ur
ba

n 
Co

mm
iss

ion
  

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r R

an
ia 

Kh
an

 
 (Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

A f
oru

m 
for

 ur
ba

n a
uth

ori
tie

s t
o 

dis
cu

ss
 m

att
ers

 of
 co

mm
on

 co
nc

ern
 

an
d e

xc
ha

ng
e g

oo
d p

rac
tic

e. 
  

 Ne
xt 

me
eti

ng
 is

 to
 be

 he
ld 

on
 27

th
 

Oc
tob

er 
20

10
 fro

m 
9a

m 
– 3

pm
.   

  

Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

Lo
nd

on
 A
cc
ide

nt 
Pr
ev
en

tio
n C

ou
nc

il  
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 +
 1 

De
pu

ty 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r A

bd
al 

Ull
ah

 
 Cll

r D
r. E

mm
a 

Jo
ne

s –
 D

ep
uty

  

LP
AC

 ai
m 

to 
red

uc
e n

ee
dle

ss
 

ca
su

alt
ies

 by
 pr

od
uc

ing
 an

d 
pro

mo
tin

g r
es

ou
rce

s a
nd

 pu
bli

cit
y 

ma
ter

ial
s. 

  
 Me

eti
ng

s –
 AG

M 
– 2

1st
 Ju

ly 
20

10
 at

 
11

am
. F

ull
 C

ou
nc

il –
 20

th
 O

cto
be

r 
20

10
 at

 11
am

. E
xe

cu
tiv

e –
 1st

 
Se

pte
mb

er,
 24

th
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0 a

t 
11

am
. P

roj
ec

t S
ub

 – 
29

th
 Se

pte
mb

er,
 

15
th
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 a

t 1
0.3

0a
m.

  
He

ld 
at 

the
 G

uil
dh

all
.   

  

Me
mb

er 
– 

Cll
r S

ha
he

d A
li (

L) 
  De

pu
ty 

– 
Cll

r D
r E

mm
a J

on
es

 
(C

)  
 

Me
mb

er 
– 

Cll
r S

ha
he

d A
li (

L) 
  De

pu
ty 

– 
Cll

r D
r E

mm
a J

on
es

 
(C

)  
 

Lo
nd

on
 C
ity

 A
irp

or
t 

Co
ns

ult
ati

ve
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

 Te
rm

:  3
 ye

ars
 

1 +
 1 

De
pu

ty 
(C

an
 be

 M
em

be
rs 

or 
off

ice
rs)

 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

An
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t C
on

su
lta

tiv
e 

Co
mm

itte
e e

sta
bli

sh
ed

 by
 Lo

nd
on

 
Cit

y A
irp

ort
 to

 di
sc

us
s A

irp
ort

 is
su

es
, 

ke
ep

 pe
op

le 
inf

orm
ed

 an
d m

on
ito

r th
e 

loc
al 

en
vir

on
me

nt.
 

 Ne
xt 

me
eti

ng
 da

te 
is 

13
th
 Ju

ly 
20

10
. 

Th
e C

on
su

lta
tiv

e C
om

mi
tte

e m
ee

ts 
qu

art
erl

y i
n J

an
ua

ry,
 Ap

ril,
 Ju

ly 
an

d 
Oc

tob
er.

 
   

Me
mb

er 
– 

Cll
r C

arl
i H

arp
er-

Pe
nm

an
 (L

) 
  De

pu
ty 

– 
Cll

r A
nw

ar 
Kh

an
 (L

) 

Me
mb

er 
– 

Cll
r C

arl
i H

arp
er-

Pe
nm

an
 (L

) 
  De

pu
ty 

– 
Cll

r A
nw

ar 
Kh

an
 (L

) 

Page 8Page 14



 
9 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Lo
nd

on
 H
ou

sin
g 

Co
ns

or
tiu

m 
 Te

rm
: 1

 ye
ar 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 
(pr

im
ary

) 
 (Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

(se
co

nd
ary

) 

LH
C 

Ne
tw

ork
 fra

me
wo

rk 
arr

an
ge

me
nts

 ar
e a

va
ila

ble
 fo

r u
se

, 
fre

e o
f c

ha
rge

, b
y a

ny
 so

cia
l la

nd
lor

d, 
loc

al 
au

tho
rity

 or
 ot

he
r p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r 
org

an
isa

tio
n i

n t
he

 U
K. 

  
 Me

et 
tw

ice
 a 

ye
ar 

wit
h t

he
 ne

xt 
me

eti
ng

 to
 be

 he
ld 

on
 25

th
 Ju

ne
 at

 
10

.00
am

 at
 LB

 of
 H

ari
ng

ey
 fo

llo
we

d 
by

 an
oth

er 
on

 3rd
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 i

n 
Ha

ye
s, 

Mi
dd

les
ex

 at
 10

.00
am

.  
 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 (L
) 

 Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r (L

) 
Cll

r M
arc

 Fr
an

cis
 (L

) 
 Cll

r J
ud

ith
 G

ard
ine

r 
(L)

 

Lo
nd

on
 Th

am
es
 

Ga
tew

ay
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Co
rp
or
ati

on
 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
  

N.
B. 

– M
ini

ste
ria

l 
ap

po
int

me
nt 

– 
alt

ern
ati

ve
 

no
mi

na
tio

ns
 

req
uir

ed
 

Cll
r O

hid
 Ah

me
d 

 (R
es

ign
ed

 – 
21

.6.
10

) 

LT
GD

C 
is 

the
 G

ov
ern

me
nt’

s l
ea

d 
reg

en
era

tio
n a

ge
nc

y f
or 

the
 Lo

we
r 

Le
a V

all
ey

 an
d L

on
do

n R
ive

rsi
de

.   
 

 Ap
po

int
me

nts
 ar

e m
ad

e b
y L

TG
DC

 on
 

the
 ba

sis
 of

 re
lev

an
t k

no
wle

dg
e a

nd
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e a
nd

 ar
e s

ub
jec

t to
 

mi
nis

ter
ial

 ap
pro

va
l.  

It i
s e

xp
ec

ted
 

tha
t b

oro
ug

h r
ep

res
en

tat
ive

s w
ill b

e 
se

nio
r c

ab
ine

t m
em

be
rs.

 
 Inf

orm
ati

on
 on

 fre
qu

en
cy

 an
d t

im
e o

f 
me

eti
ng

s u
na

va
ila

ble
 at

 tim
e o

f 
pri

nti
ng

.  

Cll
r K

os
ru 

Ud
din

 (L
) 

No
mi
na
tio
n m

ad
e t
o 

Se
cre
tar
y o
f S
tat
e, 

wh
o w

ill m
ak
e 

ap
po
int
me
nt 

 Cll
r K

os
ru 

Ud
din

 (L
) 

Lo
nd

on
 Yo

uth
 

Ga
me

s L
td 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

(Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

 Cll
r P

ete
r G

old
s 

Lo
nd

on
 Yo

uth
 G

am
es

 ar
e a

 fre
e 

se
as

on
 of

 yo
uth

 sp
ort

s e
ve

nts
 

inv
olv

ing
 al

l 3
3 L

on
do

n b
oro

ug
hs

.  
Th

e g
am

es
 ar

e o
rga

nis
ed

 by
 LY

G 
Ltd

, 
a r

eg
ist

ere
d c

ha
rity

 m
ad

e u
p o

f 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s f
rom

 th
e b

oro
ug

hs
, 

ma
jor

 fu
nd

ing
 pa

rtn
ers

 an
d 

ind
ep

en
de

nt 
tru

ste
es

. 
 

Cll
r A

my
 W

hit
elo

ck
 (L

) 
 Cll

r K
ab

ir A
hm

ed
 (L

) 
 Cll

r Z
ara

 D
av

is 
(C

)  
(w
ith
dra
wn

) 
 Cll

r M
d. 

Ma
ium

 M
iah

  
(C

) 

Cll
r A

my
 W

hit
elo

ck
 

(L)
 

 Cll
r K

ab
ir A

hm
ed

 (L
) 

 

Page 9Page 15



 
10

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Me
rch

an
t N

av
y 

We
lfa

re 
Bo

ard
 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
 

Cll
r A

hm
ed

 O
me

r 
As

se
ss

ing
 th

e w
elf

are
 ne

ed
s o

f 
me

rch
an

t s
ea

far
ers

 an
d t

he
ir 

de
pe

nd
an

ts;
 co

-or
din

ati
ng

 ch
ari

tab
le 

org
an

isa
tio

ns
 co

nc
ern

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
pro

vis
ion

 of
 w

elf
are

 se
rvi

ce
s. 

Me
et 

thr
ee

 tim
es

 a 
ye

ar.
  N

ex
t 

me
eti

ng
s a

re 
6th

 Ju
ly 

an
d 9

th
 O

cto
be

r 
20

10
 co

mm
en

cin
g a

t 1
0.0

0a
m 

at 
the

 
Qu

ee
n V

ict
ori

a S
ea

me
n’s

 R
es

t.  
 

Cll
r A

nn
a L

yn
ch

 (L
) 

Cll
r A

nn
a L

yn
ch

 (L
) 

Mi
le 

En
d P

ark
 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
Co

mp
an

y  
 Te

rm
: 1

 ye
ar 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r R

ofi
qu

e U
. 

Ah
me

d 
 Cll

r D
en

ise
 Jo

ne
s 

Inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 fre

qu
en

cy
 an

d t
im

e o
f 

me
eti

ng
s u

na
va

ila
ble

 at
 tim

e o
f 

pri
nti

ng
.  

 

Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

 Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Cll
r J

os
hu

a P
ec

k (
L) 

 Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Mu
dc

hu
te 

As
so

cia
tio

n (
Pa

rk 
an

d F
arm

)  
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

Md
. 

Sh
ah

id 
Ali

 
La

rge
st 

Cit
y F

arm
 in

 Lo
nd

on
 si

tua
ted

 
on

 th
e I

sle
 of

 D
og

s. 
 Si

x m
ee

tin
gs

 a 
ye

ar 
are

 he
ld 

plu
s a

n A
GM

.  M
ee

tin
gs

 
he

ld 
in 

Ja
nu

ary
, M

arc
h, 

Ma
y, 

Ju
ly,

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
an

d N
ov

em
be

r o
n t

he
 3rd

 
Th

urs
da

y o
f th

e m
on

th 
an

d t
he

 AG
M 

is 
in 

Oc
tob

er 
on

 th
e 2

nd
 Th

urs
da

y o
f 

the
 m

on
th.

 M
ee

tin
gs

 st
art

 at
 7.

00
pm

 
an

d a
re 

he
ld 

at 
the

 M
ud

ch
ute

 Pa
rk 

an
d F

arm
.  

 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 (L
) 

 Cll
r D

av
id 

Sn
ow

do
n (

C)
 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 (L
) 

 

No
rto

n F
olg

ate
 

Al
ms

ho
us

e C
ha

rit
ies

 
 Te

rm
:  4

 ye
ars

  
 

3  
(C

an
 be

 
Me

mb
ers

, 
Of

fic
ers

 or
 La

y 
Pe

rso
ns

) 

Ms
. R

ac
he

l B
lak

e 
(ap

po
int

ed
 to

 Ju
ne

 
20

12
) 

 Mr
. C

hri
s W

ea
ve

rs 
(to

 M
arc

h 2
01

3) 
 Mr

 C
hri

s D
ys

on
 (to

 
Ju

ne
 20

13
) 

Pr
ov

ide
s a

cc
om

mo
da

tio
n f

or 
wo

me
n 

ov
er 

ret
ire

me
nt 

ag
e. 

 Th
e A

lm
sh

ou
se

 
Ch

ari
tie

s h
as

 am
alg

am
ate

d w
ith

 
Ha

rris
on

 H
ou

sin
g. 

 Inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 fre

qu
en

cy
 an

d t
im

e o
f 

me
eti

ng
s u

na
va

ila
ble

 at
 tim

e o
f 

pri
nti

ng
.  

No
ne

 re
qu

ire
d t

his
 ye

ar 
- 

Page 10Page 16



 
11

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Oc
ea
n R

eg
en

era
tio

n 
Tr
us

t B
oa

rd
 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 
  

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r R

ofi
qu

e U
. 

Ah
me

d 
 1 v

ac
an

cy
 

Co
-or

din
ate

s r
eg

en
era

tio
n a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity
 ac

tiv
ity

 on
 th

e O
ce

an
 

Es
tat

e. 
Me

eti
ng

s a
re 

he
ld 

as
 an

d 
wh

en
 re

qu
ire

d, 
eit

he
r a

t m
idd

ay
 or

 in
 

the
 ev

en
ing

.   
 

Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r (L

) 
 Cll

r R
ofi

qu
e U

. A
hm

ed
 

(L)
 

 

Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r 

(L)
 

 Cll
r R

ofi
qu

e U
. 

Ah
me

d (
L) 

 
Ol
de

r P
eo

ple
’s 

Me
mb

er 
Ch

am
pio

n  
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r A
nn

 Ja
ck

so
n 

Ele
cte

d C
ou

nc
illo

r to
 le

ad
 fo

r o
lde

r 
pe

op
le 

ac
ros

s t
he

 C
ou

nc
il. 

 Th
e a

im
 is

 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t o
lde

r p
eo

ple
 be

co
me

 
an

d r
em

ain
 a 

pri
ori

ty.
 

  

Cll
r A

nn
 Ja

ck
so

n (
L) 

Cll
r A

nn
 Ja

ck
so

n (
L) 

Ol
ym

pic
 D
eli

ve
ry 

Au
tho

rit
y –

 Pl
an

nin
g 

Co
mm

itte
e 

 Te
rm

: 2
 ye

ars
 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
 

No
mi

na
tio

n t
o b

e 
ap

pro
ve

d b
y O

DA
 

Bo
ard

 

Cll
r R

ofi
qu

e U
. 

Ah
me

d (
ap

po
int

ed
 

to 
Se

pt 
20

10
) 

Th
e P

lan
nin

g C
om

mi
tte

e m
ak

es
 

de
cis

ion
s o

n p
lan

nin
g a

pp
lica

tio
ns

 
su

bm
itte

d w
ith

in 
the

 O
DA

 ar
ea

.  
Me

eti
ng

s t
ak

e p
lac

e a
pp

rox
. m

on
thl

y 
at 

Str
atf

ord
 O

ld 
To

wn
 H

all
, s

tar
tin

g a
t 

6.0
0 p

.m
. 

  

Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r (L

) 
Cll

r J
ud

ith
 G

ard
ine

r 
(L)

 

Ox
for

d H
ou

se
 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 
1 

(M
em

be
r) 

  

Cll
r A

hm
ed

 O
me

r 
Co

mm
un

ity
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

 th
at 

aim
s t

o 
en

co
ura

ge
 a 

se
ns

e o
f c

om
mu

nit
y i

n a
 

div
ers

e s
oc

iet
y a

nd
 to

 w
ork

 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 gr
ou

ps
 an

d 
ind

ivid
ua

ls 
to 

de
ve

lop
 th

eir
 po

ten
tia

l. 
Me

eti
ng

s a
re 

he
ld 

ev
ery

 6 
– 8

 w
ee

ks
.  

 

Cll
r M

iza
nu

r R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
au

dh
ury

 (L
) 

Cll
r M

iza
nu

r R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
au

dh
ury

 (L
) 

Pa
rm

ite
rs 

Be
thn

al 
Gr

ee
n E

du
ca
tio

n 
Tr
us

t 
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r S
ira

jul
 Is

lam
 

Co
ns

ide
rs 

ap
pli

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r b
oo

k g
ran

ts 
fro

m 
To

we
r H

am
let

s s
tud

en
ts 

att
en

din
g u

nd
erg

rad
ua

te 
co

urs
es

 of
 

hig
he

r e
du

ca
tio

n o
r P

GC
E c

ou
rse

s. 
 

Th
e v

alu
e o

f th
e g

ran
t is

 de
ter

mi
ne

d 
in 

pa
rt b

y t
he

 nu
mb

er 
of 

ap
pli

ca
tio

ns
 

rec
eiv

ed
 bu

t, i
n p

rev
iou

s y
ea

rs,
 ha

s 
be

en
 £1

00
 pe

r a
wa

rd.
  M

ee
tin

gs
 he

ld 
as

 re
qu

ire
d. 

 

Cll
r C

arl
o G

ibb
s (

L) 
Cll

r C
arl

o G
ibb

s (
L) 

Page 11Page 17



 
12

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Po
pla

r H
arc

a B
oa

rd
s 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 
 

4  
(m

us
t b

e 
Me

mb
ers

) 
 

On
e o

n e
ac

h o
f 4

  
bo

ard
s: - 
PH

 Bo
ard

; 
- 

Pla
ce

s; 
- 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

- 
Fin

an
ce

 & 
Au

dit
 

  
 

Cll
r R

aji
b A

hm
ed

 
 Cll

r R
an

ia 
Kh

an
 

 Cll
r S

hir
ia 

Kh
atu

n 
 (Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

A. 
A. 

Sa
rda

r 

Re
gis

ter
ed

 So
cia

l L
an

dlo
rd 

Cll
r O

hid
 Ah

me
d (

L) 
 Cll

r R
aji

b A
hm

ed
 (L

) 
 Cll

r R
an

ia 
Kh

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r K
os

ru 
Ud

din
  (L

) 
 Cll

r P
ete

r G
old

s (
C)

 
(w

ith
dra

wn
) 

   

Cll
r O

hid
 Ah

me
d (

L) 
 Cll

r R
aji

b A
hm

ed
 (L

) 
 Cll

r R
an

ia 
Kh

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r K
os

ru 
Ud

din
  (L

) 
 

Re
se
rve

 Fo
rce

s a
nd

 
Ca

de
ts 

As
so

cia
tio

n 
for

 G
rea

ter
 Lo

nd
on

  
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

Su
pp

ort
 th

e v
olu

nte
er 

res
erv

e f
orc

es
 

of 
the

 Ar
my

 (T
err

ito
ria

l), 
the

 R
oy

al 
Ma

rin
e R

es
erv

es
, R

oy
al 

Air
 Fo

rce
 

Re
se

rve
s a

nd
 C

ad
ets

 w
ith

in 
Gr

ea
ter

 
Lo

nd
on

.  P
rov

ide
 an

 es
se

nti
al 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
 lin

k b
etw

ee
n t

he
 

mi
lita

ry 
for

ce
s a

nd
 th

e l
oc

al 
co

mm
un

ity
. 

 Me
et 

tw
ice

 a 
ye

ar,
 ne

xt 
me

eti
ng

 is
 on

 
18

th
 O

cto
be

r 2
01

0 a
t 6

.00
pm

.   
 

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

(L)
 

Ri
ch

 M
ix 

Cu
ltu

ral
 

Fo
un

da
tio

n  
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

(Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
Fa

zlu
l 

Ha
qu

e 
 Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

Cr
os

s c
ult

ura
l a

rts
 an

d m
ed

ia 
ce

ntr
e. 

 Me
eti

ng
s a

re 
he

ld 
fou

r ti
me

s a
 ye

ar 
wit

h o
ne

 AG
M 

me
eti

ng
.  R

em
ain

ing
 

me
eti

ng
s t

o b
e h

eld
 on

 24
th
 Ju

ne
, 2

3rd
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

(al
so

 da
te 

of 
AG

M)
 an

d 
16

th
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
0. 

 M
ee

tin
gs

 st
art

 
at 

6.3
0p

m 
at 

the
 R

ick
 M

ix 
Ce

ntr
e. 

 

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 
 Cll

r M
iza

nu
r R

ah
ma

n 
Ch

au
dh

ury
 (L

) 

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 
 Cll

r M
iza

nu
r R

ah
ma

n 
Ch

au
dh

ury
 (L

) 

Page 12Page 18



 
13

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Sp
ita

lfie
lds

 M
ark

et 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Tr

us
t 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

3 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r H

ela
l A

bb
as

 
 Cll

r S
ira

jul
 Is

lam
 

 Cll
r L

utf
ur 

Ra
hm

an
 

Th
e a

dv
an

ce
me

nt 
of 

ed
uc

ati
on

 an
d 

the
 re

lie
f o

f p
ov

ert
y i

n t
he

 LB
TH

 an
d 

to 
pro

mo
te 

an
y o

the
r c

ha
rita

ble
 

pu
rpo

se
s f

or 
the

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 

co
mm

un
ity
. 

 Inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 fre

qu
en

cy
 an

d t
im

e o
f 

me
eti

ng
s u

na
va

ila
ble

 at
 tim

e o
f 

pri
nti

ng
.  

Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 Cll
r M

iza
nu

r R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
au

dh
ury

 (L
) 

 Cll
r S

he
lin

a A
kh

tar
 (L

) 

Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 Cll
r M

iza
nu

r R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
au

dh
ury

 (L
) 

 Cll
r S

he
lin

a A
kh

tar
 

(L)
 

St
ep

ne
y R

eli
ef 

in 
Ne

ed
 C
ha

rit
y 

 Te
rm

:  4
 ye

ars
 

3 
(C

an
 be

 
Me

mb
ers

, o
ffic

ers
 

or 
La

y P
ers

on
s) 

 

Cll
r O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n 
(ap

po
int

me
nt 

lap
se

d) 
 (Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

Sa
lim

 
Ull

ah
 

 1 v
ac

an
cy

 
  

To
 pr

om
ote

 th
e b

en
efi

ts 
of 

the
 

inh
ab

ita
nts

 of
 St

ep
ne

y a
nd

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 Bo

rou
gh

 of
 To

we
r H

am
let

s 
an

d s
urr

ou
nd

ing
 ar

ea
. 

   Me
eti

ng
s f

ou
r ti

me
s a

 ye
ar 

an
d d

ate
s 

to 
be

 co
nfi

rm
ed

 fro
m 

the
 C

ha
rity

.  
Me

eti
ng

s c
om

me
nc

e a
t 5

 to
 5.

30
pm

 at
 

St.
 D

un
sta

n’s
 C

hu
rch

. 

3 r
ep
res
en
tat
ive
s 

req
uir
ed
 at
 th
is 
tim
e, 

ea
ch
 fo
r a
 4 
ye
ar 
ter
m 

 Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r (L

) 
 Ms

. B
ell

e H
arr

is 
 (L

) 
 Mr

. D
av

id 
By

att
  (L

)  

    Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r 

(L)
 

 Ms
. B

ell
e H

arr
is 

 (L
) 

 Mr
. D

av
id 

By
att

  (L
) 

St
.  H

ild
a’s

 
Co

mm
un

ity
 C
en

tre
 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
 Te

rm
: 1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

Fa
zlu

l 
Ha

qu
e 

Re
lie

f o
f n

ee
d w

hic
h a

ris
es

 as
 a 

res
ult

 
of 

po
ve

rty
, o

ld 
ag

e, 
dis

ab
ility

 or
 

illn
es

s, 
the

 ad
va

nc
em

en
t o

f e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d t
he

 so
cia

l w
elf

are
 of

 th
e 

inh
ab

ita
nts

 of
 LB

TH
.  

 NB
: S

t H
ild

a’s
 ha

s a
me

nd
ed

 its
 

me
mo

ran
du

m 
an

d a
rti
cle

s o
f 

as
so

cia
tio

n a
nd

 th
es
e n

o l
on

ge
r 

pr
ov

ide
 fo

r a
 C
ou

nc
il 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
.  S

t H
ild

a’s
 ha

s 
be

co
me

 a 
ma

jor
 se

rvi
ce

 pr
ov

ide
r a

nd
 

wis
he

s t
o f

orm
all

y s
ep

ara
te 

the
 

pro
vid

er 
an

d p
urc

ha
se

r ro
les

, w
hil

st 
sti

ll w
ork

ing
 cl

os
ely

 w
ith

 th
e C

ou
nc

il. 
 

Re
pre

se
nta

tiv
e n

o 
lon

ge
r re

qu
ire

d. 
- 

Page 13Page 19



 
14

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

St
. K

ath
ari

ne
’s 

& 
Sh

ad
we

ll T
ru
st 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

2 +
 2 

De
pu

tie
s 

(M
em

be
rs)

 
Cll

r S
ha

fiq
ul 

Ha
qu

e 
 Cll

r D
en

ise
 Jo

ne
s 

 Cll
r A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 – 
De

pu
ty 

 
 Cll

r D
r. E

mm
a 

Jo
ne

s –
 D

ep
uty

 
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 fo
un

da
tio

n r
ais

ing
 fu

nd
s 

an
d a

wa
rdi

ng
 gr

an
ts 

to 
run

 an
d 

su
pp

ort
 a 

wid
e r

an
ge

 of
 pr

oje
cts

 in
 

Ea
st 

Lo
nd

on
. 

 Me
et 

tw
ice

 a 
ye

ar.
  N

ex
t m

ee
tin

gs
 ar

e 
on

 27
th
 Ju

ly 
an

d 2
6th

 O
cto

be
r 2

01
0 

be
ing

 he
ld 

at 
To

we
r H

ill. 
      

Me
mb

ers
 – 

Cll
r S

ha
fiq

ul 
Ha

qu
e (

L) 
 Cll

r D
en

ise
 Jo

ne
s (

L) 
 Cll

r D
r E

mm
a J

on
es

 
(C

)  
De

pu
tie

s –
  

Cll
r R

ab
ina

 Kh
an

 (L
) 

 

Cll
r S

ha
fiq

ul 
Ha

qu
e 

(L)
 

 Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

  De
pu

tie
s –

  
Cll

r R
ab

ina
 Kh

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r D
r E

mm
a J

on
es

 
(C

) 
 

St
. P

au
l’s

 W
ay
 

Sc
ho

ol 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Tr
us

t –
 M

em
be

r 
Au

tho
ris

ed
 

Re
pr
es
en

tat
ive

 
 Te

rm
: 1

 ye
ar 

 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

Na
tio

na
l C

ha
lle

ng
e T

rus
t h

old
ing

 la
nd

 
an

d b
uil

din
gs

 on
 be

ha
lf o

f, a
nd

 
ap

po
int

ing
 G

ov
ern

ors
 to

, S
t P

au
l’s 

W
ay

 C
om

mu
nit

y S
ch

oo
l. 

 AG
M 

plu
s g

en
era

l m
ee

tin
gs

.  D
ate

s 
no

t a
va

ila
ble

 at
 tim

e o
f p

rin
tin

g. 
 

  

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

(L)
 

Th
am

es
 G
ate

wa
y 

Lo
nd

on
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 
  

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r M
arc

 Fr
an

cis
 

Co
nc

en
tra

tes
 on

 ho
us

ing
 an

d p
lac

e 
ma

kin
g, 

sk
ills

 an
d e

mp
loy

me
nt,

 
tra

ns
po

rt a
nd

 co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
. 

 Th
e B

oa
rd 

me
ets

 fo
ur 

tim
es

 a 
ye

ar 
an

d t
he

 H
ou

sin
g c

om
mi

tte
e a

lso
 

me
ets

 fo
ur 

tim
es

 a 
ye

ar.
  R

em
ain

ing
 

Bo
ard

 m
ee

tin
gs

 ar
e 1

5th
 Se

pte
mb

er 
an

d 1
5th

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

0, 
at 

2p
m 

in 
An

ch
ora

ge
 H

ou
se

 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 (L
) 

Cll
r M

arc
 Fr

an
cis

 (L
) 

Th
am

es
’ R

eg
ion

s 
Flo

od
 D
efe

nc
e 

No
 di

rec
t 

ap
po

int
me

nt 
- 

Ap
po

int
me

nt 
ma

de
 by

 Lo
nd

on
 

Co
un

cils
 TE

C 
Co

mm
itte

e f
rom

 gr
ou

p 
No

ne
 re

qu
ire

d 
- 

Page 14Page 20



 
15

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

Co
mm

itte
e 

 Te
rm

:  4
 ye

ars
 

of 
bo

rou
gh

s –
 To

we
r H

am
let

s, 
Be

xle
y, 

Gr
ee

nw
ich

, L
ew

ish
am

 an
d N

ew
ha

m.
 

Cu
rre

ntl
y C

llr 
R 

Sid
hu

 (G
ree

nw
ich

) 
 

Th
e H

en
de

rso
n 

Ch
ari

ty 
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r O
hid

 Ah
me

d 
To

 re
lie

ve
 pe

rso
ns

 re
sid

en
t in

 th
e 

an
cie

nt 
pa

ris
he

s o
f S

t. G
eo

rge
 in

 th
e 

Ea
st 

wh
o a

re 
in 

ne
ed

, h
ard

sh
ip 

or 
dis

tre
ss

. 
 Inf

orm
ati

on
 on

 fre
qu

en
cy

 an
d t

im
e o

f 
me

eti
ng

s u
na

va
ila

ble
 at

 tim
e o

f 
pri

nti
ng

.  
 

Cll
r A

lib
or 

Ch
ou

dh
ury

 
(L)

 
Cll

r A
lib

or 
Ch

ou
dh

ury
 

(L)
 

To
we

r 
Ha

ml
ets

/C
an

ary
 

Wh
arf

 Fu
rth

er 
Ed

uc
ati

on
 Tr

us
t 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

2 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r A

bd
ul 

As
ad

 
 Cll

r A
bd

al 
Ull

ah
 

Re
gis

ter
ed

 ch
ari

ty 
lau

nc
he

d b
y L

BT
H 

an
d C

an
ary

 W
ha

rf L
td 

in 
19

90
.  I

ss
ue

 
gra

nts
 fo

r th
e a

dv
an

ce
me

nt 
of 

fur
the

r/h
igh

er 
ed

uc
ati

on
 an

d 
vo

ca
tio

na
l tr

ain
ing

 fo
r T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
 

res
ide

nts
. 

 Tw
o m

ee
tin

gs
 he

ld 
a y

ea
r. J

uly
 fo

r th
e 

all
oc

ati
on

 of
 fu

nd
s a

nd
 

De
ce

mb
er/

Ja
nu

ary
 fo

r P
oli

cy
 m

ak
ing

. 
 

Cll
r A

nw
ar 

Kh
an

 (L
) 

 Cll
r L

es
ley

 Pa
vit

t (L
) 

 Cll
r S

tep
ha

nie
 Ea

ton
 

(LD
) 

 Cll
r Z

ara
 D

av
is 

(C
) 

Cll
r A

nw
ar 

Kh
an

 (L
) 

 Cll
r L

es
ley

 Pa
vit

t (L
) 

 [Su
bje
ct 
to 

inv
es
tig
ati
ng
 

req
uir
em
en
ts]
 

To
we

r H
am

let
s 

Co
lle

ge
 B
oa

rd
 

 Te
rm

:  3
 ye

ars
 

2 
(M

ay
 be

 
Me

mb
ers

, 
Of

fic
ers

 or
 La

y 
Pe

rso
ns

) 

(Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
Cla

ir 
Ha

wk
ins

 
(ap

po
int

ed
 to

 Ju
ne

 
20

11
) 

 Ms
. C

arm
el 

Lit
tle

ton
 (to

 Ju
ne

 
20

11
) 

To
 go

ve
rn 

the
 co

nc
ern

s a
nd

 ai
ms

 of
 

the
 C

oll
eg

e. 
 Inf

orm
ati

on
 on

 fre
qu

en
cy

 an
d t

im
e o

f 
me

eti
ng

s u
na

va
ila

ble
 at

 tim
e o

f 
pri

nti
ng

.  
   

No
ne

 re
qu

ire
d t

his
 

ye
ar.

 
-[S
ub
jec
t to
 

inv
es
tig
ati
ng
 

req
uir
em
en
t 

To
we

r H
am

let
s 

Co
mm

un
ity

 H
ou

sin
g  

4 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r H

ela
l A

bb
as

 
 

Re
gis

ter
ed

 So
cia

l L
an

dlo
rd 

an
d 

Re
gis

ter
ed

 C
ha

rity
 op

era
tin

g 
Cll

r S
ira

jul
 Is

lam
 (L

) 
 

Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 

Page 15Page 21



 
16

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 
Cll

r S
ira

jul
 Is

lam
 

 (Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

 (Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
Md

. 
Ab

du
lla

h S
ali

qu
e 

 

ex
clu

siv
ely

 in
 LB

TH
. 

   Fo
ur 

me
eti

ng
s a

 ye
ar 

are
 he

ld 
wit

h 
the

 re
ma

ini
ng

 be
ing

 he
ld 

on
 16

th
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

an
d 9

th
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 

co
mm

en
cin

g a
t 6

.30
pm

 an
d t

he
y a

re 
he

ld 
at 

28
5 C

om
me

rci
al 

Ro
ad

.  

Cll
r K

ab
ir A

hm
ed

 (L
) 

 Cll
r A

lib
or 

Ch
ou

dh
ury

 
(L)

 
 Cll

r C
arl

o G
ibb

s (
L) 

 Cll
r D

r E
mm

a J
on

es
 

(C
)(W

ith
dra

wn
) 

Cll
r K

ab
ir A

hm
ed

 (L
) 

 Cll
r A

lib
or 

Ch
ou

dh
ury

 
(L)

 
 Cll

r C
arl

o G
ibb

s (
L) 

  
To

we
r H

am
let

s 
Co

mm
un

ity
 

Tr
an

sp
or
t 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

Sm
all

 ch
ari

ty 
ba

se
d i

n L
im

eh
ou

se
.  

Pr
ov

ide
s t

ran
sp

ort
 to

 vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity
 gr

ou
ps

 in
 To

we
r H

am
let

s. 
 Me

ets
 ev

ery
 6 

we
ek

s f
rom

 26
th
 M

ay
 

20
10

.  M
ee

tin
gs

 co
mm

en
ce

 at
 3p

m 
an

d a
re 

he
ld 

at 
Ne

we
ll S

tre
et,

 E1
4. 

 

Cll
r O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n (
L) 

Cll
r O

liu
r R

ah
ma

n (
L) 

To
we

r H
am

let
s 

Ho
me

s B
oa

rd
 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

5 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r A

lib
or 

Ch
ou

dh
ury

 
 Cll

r S
ha

fiq
ul 

Ha
qu

e 
 (Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

Ale
x 

He
slo

p 
 Cll

r S
ira

jul
 Is

lam
 

 Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s  
 

Ma
na

ge
s h

om
es

 an
d e

sta
tes

 ow
ne

d 
by

 To
we

r H
am

let
s C

ou
nc

il. 
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

 th
e d

ay
 to

 da
y 

run
nin

g o
f th

e e
sta

tes
. 

 Bo
ard

 m
ee

tin
gs

/fo
rum

 ap
pro

x 
mo

nth
ly,

 6.
30

 p.
m.

 at
 To

by
 C

lub
. 

 Co
mm

itte
e m

ee
tin

gs
 al

so
 m

on
thl

y i
n 

the
 ev

en
ing

s. 
  

Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 Cll
r A

my
 W

hit
elo

ck
 (L

) 
 Cll

r M
iza

nu
r R

ah
ma

n 
Ch

au
dh

ury
 (L

) 
 Cll

r J
ud

ith
 G

ard
ine

r (L
) 

 Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

 Cll
r P

ete
r G

old
s 

(C
)(W

ith
dra

wn
) 

   

Cll
r S

ira
jul

 Is
lam

 (L
) 

 Cll
r A

my
 W

hit
elo

ck
 

(L)
 

 Cll
r M

iza
nu

r R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
au

dh
ury

 (L
) 

 Cll
r J

ud
ith

 G
ard

ine
r 

(L)
 

 Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

 

To
we

r H
am

let
s 

Pr
im

ary
 C
are

 Tr
us

t 
1 

(P
CT

 ad
vis

es
 th

is 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

An
wa

ra 
Ali

 
Co

mm
iss

ion
 he

alt
h c

are
 fo

r lo
ca

l 
pe

op
le 

an
d c

om
mi

tte
d t

o i
mp

rov
ing

 
Cll

r R
ac

ha
el 

Sa
un

de
rs 

(L)
 

Cll
r R

ac
ha

el 
Sa

un
de

rs 
(L)

 

Page 16Page 22



 
17

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 th

e 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
wit

h r
es

po
ns

ibi
lity

 
for

 O
lde

r P
eo

ple
 

& H
ea

lth
) 

 

the
 he

alt
h o

f th
e l

oc
al 

po
pu

lat
ion

.  
W
ork

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

org
an

isa
tio

ns
. 

 Inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 fre

qu
en

cy
 an

d t
im

e o
f 

me
eti

ng
s u

na
va

ila
ble

 at
 tim

e o
f 

pri
nti

ng
.  

 
To

we
r H

am
let

s 
Sp

or
ts 

Co
un

cil
 

 Te
rm

:  1
 ye

ar 

7 
(M

em
be

rs)
 

Cll
r O

hid
 Ah

me
d 

Cll
r R

ofi
qu

e U
. 

Ah
me

d 
(Fo

rm
er)

 C
llr 

W
ais

eu
l Is

lam
 

Cll
r S

hir
ia 

Kh
atu

n 
Cll

r A
hm

ed
 O

me
r 

(Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
Ru

pe
rt E

ck
ha

rdt
 

(Fo
rm

er)
 C

llr 
Ab

jol
 

Mi
ah

 

Pr
om

ote
s p

art
icip

ati
on

 an
d 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
in 

sp
ort

 w
ith

in 
the

 
Bo

rou
gh

 by
 re

pre
se

nti
ng

 th
e i

nte
res

ts 
of 

loc
al 

sp
ort

s c
lub

s a
nd

 in
div

idu
als

. 
 Me

et 
fou

r ti
me

s a
 ye

ar 
an

d r
em

ain
ing

 
da

tes
 ar

e i
n J

uly
 (A

GM
) a

nd
 O

cto
be

r 
20

10
 an

d F
eb

rua
ry 

20
11

.   

Cll
r O

hid
 Ah

me
d (

L) 
 Cll

r A
nw

ar 
Kh

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r C
arl

i H
arp

er-
Pe

nm
an

 (L
) 

 Cll
r L

es
ley

 Pa
vit

t (L
) 

 Cll
r M

iza
nu

r R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
au

dh
ury

 (L
) 

 Cll
r Z

ara
 D

av
is 

(C
) 

 Cll
r M

aiu
m 

Mi
ah

 (C
) 

  

Cll
r O

hid
 Ah

me
d (

L) 
 Cll

r A
nw

ar 
Kh

an
 (L

) 
 Cll

r C
arl

i H
arp

er-
Pe

nm
an

 (L
) 

 Cll
r L

es
ley

 Pa
vit

t (L
) 

 Cll
r M

iza
nu

r R
ah

ma
n 

Ch
au

dh
ury

 (L
) 

 Cll
r Z

ara
 D

av
is 

(C
) 

 Cll
r M

aiu
m 

Mi
ah

 (C
) 

  
To

we
r P

ro
jec

t 
 Te

rm
: 1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r A
nn

 Ja
ck

so
n 

To
 pr

om
ote

 th
e w

elf
are

 of
 ch

ild
ren

, 
yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 an
d a

du
lts

 an
d 

dis
ab

iliti
es

 an
d/o

r le
arn

ing
 di

ffic
ult

ies
 

an
d/o

r lo
ng

 te
rm

 illn
es

s. 
 Me

et 
ev

ery
 si

x w
ee

ks
 fro

m 
15

th
 Ju

ne
 

20
10

 on
wa

rds
 an

d m
ee

tin
gs

 
co

mm
en

ce
 at

 5.
30

pm
. 

Cll
r A

nn
 Ja

ck
so

n (
L) 

Cll
r A

nn
 Ja

ck
so

n (
L) 

V &
 A
 M

us
eu

m 
of 

Ch
ild

ho
od

 
2 

(M
em

be
rs)

 
Cll

r A
bd

ul 
As

ad
 

 
Th

is 
is 

a n
ow

 an
 ex

ten
sio

n o
f th

e 
Vic

tor
ia 

& A
lbe

rt M
us

eu
m.

  T
he

 
Cll

r D
en

ise
 Jo

ne
s (

L) 
 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

 

Page 17Page 23



 
18

 

Na
me

 of
 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 &
 Te

rm
 

of 
Of

fic
e 

 

Nu
mb

er 
of 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

req
uir

ed
 

(M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er)

 

Cu
rre

nt 
rep

res
en

tat
ive

s 
20
09
/10

 
Inf

or
ma

tio
n o

n O
rg
an

isa
tio

n 
No

mi
na

tio
ns

 re
ce
ive

d 
for

 20
10
/11

 
Ap

po
int

me
nt 

ag
ree

d (
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed

 af
ter

 G
P 

Co
mm

itte
e) 

(fo
rm

erl
y k

no
wn

 as
 

Be
thn

al 
Gr

ee
n 

Mu
se

um
 of

 C
hil

dh
oo

d) 
 Te

rm
: 1

 ye
ar 

 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s 
 

Be
thn

al 
Gr

ee
n M

us
eu

m 
ho

lds
 a 

lar
ge

 
co

lle
cti

on
 of

 ch
ild

ren
’s 

toy
s. 

 Re
ma

ini
ng

 m
ee

tin
g d

ate
s a

re 
1st

 Ju
ly 

20
10

 an
d 1

9th
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

01
0. 

Lu
nc

h 
at 

1.3
0p

m 
wit

h t
he

 m
ee

tin
g 

co
mm

en
cin

g a
t 2

.30
pm

.  
 

Cll
r A

nn
a L

yn
ch

 (L
) 

Cll
r A

nn
a L

yn
ch

 (L
) 

Wh
ite

ch
ap

el 
Ar
t 

Ga
lle

ry 
 Te

rm
:  1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r L
utf

ur 
Ra

hm
an

 
Fo

un
de

d i
n 1

90
1 t

o b
rin

g g
rea

t a
rt t

o 
the

 pe
op

le 
of 

ea
st 

Lo
nd

on
.  

Inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 fre

qu
en

cy
 an

d t
im

e o
f 

me
eti

ng
s u

na
va

ila
ble

 at
 tim

e o
f 

pri
nti

ng
.  

 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Wo
me

n’s
 Li

br
ary

 
Co

un
cil

 
 Te

rm
: 1

 ye
ar 

1 
(M

em
be

r) 
Cll

r D
en

ise
 Jo

ne
s 

Th
e L

ibr
ary

 do
cu

me
nts

 w
om

en
’s 

live
s 

in 
the

 pa
st,

 pr
es

en
t a

nd
 fu

tur
e. 

 Re
ma

ini
ng

 m
ee

tin
gs

 to
 be

 he
ld 

on
 6th

 
Ju

ly 
an

d 2
2nd

 Se
pte

mb
er 

20
10

 
co

mm
en

cin
g a

t 4
.45

pm
 at

 th
e 

W
om

en
’s 

Lib
rar

y, 
Ol

d C
as

tle
 St

, E
1. 

 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Cll
r D

en
ise

 Jo
ne

s (
L) 

Wo
me

n’s
 

En
vir

on
me

nta
l 

Ne
tw

or
k 

 Te
rm

: 1
 ye

ar 

1 
(M

us
t b

e a
 fe

ma
ie 

Co
un

cill
or)

 
Cll

r A
nn

 Ja
ck

so
n 

Or
ga

nis
ati

on
 th

at 
wo

rks
 fo

r w
om

en
 

an
d t

he
 en

vir
on

me
nt 

to 
en

ab
le 

the
m 

to 
ma

ke
 fa

ir c
ho

ice
s. 

 Me
et 

ten
 tim

es
 a 

ye
ar 

bu
t n

o d
ate

s 
cu

rre
ntl

y a
va

ila
ble

.  M
ee

tin
gs

 
co

mm
en

ce
 at

 6 
– 8

.30
pm

 an
d a

re 
he

ld 
in 

the
 W

EN
 of

fic
es

 in
 Pi

nc
hin

 
Str

ee
t, E

1 
 

Cll
r S

he
lin

a A
kh

tar
 (L

) 
Cll

r S
he

lin
a A

kh
tar

 
(L)

 

 Page 18Page 24



 

 
1 

 
Committee 
 
General Purposes 
Committee 
 
 

Date 
 
29th September 
2010 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 

Report No. 
 
 

Agenda 
Item No. 

    

Report of:  
 
Service Head, Democratic Services 
 
Originating Officer(s):   
John S. Williams    
 

Title: 
 
APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 
 
Ward(s) affected:  All 

 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The General Purposes Committee has responsibility for appointing Councillors, 

officers or other nominees as appropriate to represent the authority on outside 
bodies.  On 23rd June 2010 the Committee received nominations from the 
political groups and agreed the Council’s appointments to a range of external 
bodies for the municipal year 2010/11.  

 
1.2 This report sets out further appointments which now fall to be made where 

vacancies have arisen since the June 2010 meeting and any other matters 
relating to external appointments that require a decision of the Committee.  

 
1.3 The appended table lists the outstanding appointments/decisions required and 

any nominations received at the time of printing the agenda.  The respective 
political groups have been notified of the vacancies listed and any further 
nominations or amendments received prior to the Committee will be reported at 
the meeting. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Committee agree the appointments and recommendations in relation to 

external appointments as set out in the table attached at Appendix A to this 
report. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The General Purposes Committee has been established by Council to enable the 

efficient determination of non-executive matters, including appointments to 
committees, panels and external bodies. 

 

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 25



 

 
2 

3.2 The Committee is requested to consider the appointments and related matters 
attached.  Appointments are made until the end of the current municipal year 
unless otherwise indicated.    

 
4. VACANCIES AND NOMINATIONS RECEIVED 
 
4.1 The table at Appendix A sets out current vacancies and other matters for the 

Committee’s consideration.  Any nominations received from the political groups 
prior to agenda despatch are listed below and any further nominations received 
prior to the Committee will be tabled at the meeting.  

 
5. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
5.1 There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 
 
6. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL 

SERVICES) 
 
6.1 There are no legal implications arising directly from this report.   Representatives 

to outside bodies are provided with guidance notes, as previously agreed by the 
Committee, addressing the legal issues and duties relating to their role.     

 
7. IMPLICATIONS FOR ONE TOWER HAMLETS 
 
7.1 The appointment of representatives to external bodies enables the Council to 

strengthen links with community.  The appointment of representatives to external 
bodies also contributes to the Council’s leadership role in the community.    

 
8. ANTI POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no immediate anti-poverty implications arising from this report. 
 
9. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT (SAGE) 
 
9.1 There are no immediate SAGE implications arising from this report. 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 2000 (SECTION 97) 
 

LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS 
REPORT 
 
Brief description of “background paper” Name and telephone number of holder 
 and address where open to inspection 
 
External Bodies File John S. Williams 
 020 7364 4204 
 
 
 

Page 26



APPENDIX A 

 

 
3 

Name of  
organisation, 
number of places 
and current/previous 
appointee(s) 
 

Information on 
organisation 

Reason for vacancy/other information Recommendations Nominations 
received (where 
applicable) 
 

Action for Bow 
 
 
1 (Member)   
 
Cllr Ann Jackson (to 
June 2010)   

Board of trustees 
managing a community 
& economic 
regeneration 
endowment fund for the 
Bow area. 

This organisation was omitted from the 
schedule to the June 2010 meeting of GP 
Committee as the Council was wrongly 
advised that a representative was no longer 
required.   
 
Action for Bow have now corrected this 
information and confirmed that they are very 
keen to have continued Council 
representation on the Board through the 
final three years of the organisation’s fixed 
10 year programme. 
     

To appoint one 
member to serve as 
the Council’s 
representative on the 
Action for Bow board. 

To be notified 

Billingsgate Market 
Consultative 
Advisory 
Committee 
 
 
2 (may be officers) 
 

Committee established 
by section 15 of the 
City of London (Various 
Powers) Act 1979, to 
make representations 
to the City Corporation 
on any matter 
concerning the 
management or 
operation of the market.  

The Committee’s constitution includes 4 
representatives of the City Corporation, 2 of 
Tower Hamlets Council and persons 
representing the traders (4), workers (2) 
and buyers (1) in the Market. 
 
The Committee has met infrequently and no 
representatives have been nominated for 
some years.  The City Corporation has now 
been asked to convene a meeting in 
connection with proposals regarding the 
market byelaws.  The City Corporation 
nominees are officers and subject to GP 
Committee’s views it is proposed that the 
Council should also nominate the relevant 
officers, to be determined by the Corporate 
Director, CLC. 

To agree that the 
Council will nominate 
two representatives 
to the Billingsgate 
Market Consultative 
Advisory Committee; 
and to delegate 
authority to the 
Corporate Director, 
Communities, 
Localities & Culture to 
make those 
appointments.  

To be notified 

P
age 27



APPENDIX A 

 

 
4 

Name of  
organisation, 
number of places 
and current/previous 
appointee(s) 
 

Information on 
organisation 

Reason for vacancy/other information Recommendations Nominations 
received (where 
applicable) 
 

Gateway Housing 
Association 
 
1 (Member) 
 
Cllr Anwar Khan 
 

Registered Social 
Landlord.  Formerly 
Bethnal Green & 
Victoria Park HA.  
Provides housing 
accommodation and 
associated assistance 
and amenities. 
      

Councillor Anwar Khan was nominated at 
the June 2010 meeting as the appointee to 
exercise the Council’s shareholding 
membership in Gateway HA, and is 
currently in the process of consideration for 
Board membership.   
 
In this regard Gateway HA has informed the 
Council that, in order to gain the benefits of 
experience, induction and training etc, their 
normal expectation is that board appointees 
should serve for a minimum of three years. 
     
 

That Councillor 
Anwar Khan’s 
nomination to the 
Gateway Housing 
Association Board be 
extended to June 
2013 in accordance 
with the Association’s 
request.   

n/a 

London Thames 
Gateway 
Development 
Corporation 
 
1 (Member) 
 

LTGDC is the 
Government’s lead 
regeneration agency for 
the Lower Lea Valley 
and London Riverside. 
 
Appointments to the 
LTGDC Board are 
made on the basis of 
relevant knowledge and 
experience and are 
subject to ministerial 
approval. 
 

At the June 2010 meeting, Councillor Kosru 
Uddin was nominated as the Council’s 
representative on the LTGDC Board.   
 
DCLG Officers have now contacted the 
Council to clarify the process for making the 
appointment.  The Council is invited to 
nominate three Councillors for consideration 
by the Commissioner for Public 
Appointments, who will recommend one of 
the nominees for appointment to the 
minister.   
 
 
 
 

To nominate two 
further Councillors for 
consideration, 
alongside Councillor 
Kosru Uddin, for the 
vacant position on the 
London Thames 
Gateway 
Development 
Corporation Board  

Cllr Rajib Ahmed 
(L) 
 
Cllr Zenith Rahman 
(L) 

P
age 28



APPENDIX A 

 

 
5 

Name of  
organisation, 
number of places 
and current/previous 
appointee(s) 
 

Information on 
organisation 

Reason for vacancy/other information Recommendations Nominations 
received (where 
applicable) 
 

Parmiter’s 
Almshouses and 
Pensions Charity 
 
3 (can be Members, 
officers or others) 

Charitable fund 
providing housing and 
other assistance 
(Bethnal Green) 

No nominations to this organisation were 
made at GP Committee in June 2010 or for 
a number of years. 
 
The Clerk to the Trustees has now 
approached the Council, seeking up to 3 
nominees. 
 

To appoint up to 
three representatives 
to the Parmiter’s 
Almshouses and 
Pensions Charity  

To be notified. 

Stepney Relief in 
Need Charity 
 
3 (can be Members, 
offices or others - 4 
year term) 
 
Cllr Judith Gardiner, 
Ms Belle Harris, 
1 vacancy 

To promote the benefit 
of the inhabitants of 
Stepney and the LB 
Tower Hamlets and 
surrounding area. 
 
Meetings take place 
quarterly at St 
Dunstans’s church 
(5.00 or 5.30 pm start) 
 

Mr David Bayat was nominated at the June 
2010 meeting as the Council’s third 
representative, subject to his agreement. 
 
Mr Bayat has subsequently declined the 
nomination, so an alternative nominee is 
sought.    

To appoint one 
person to serve, 
alongside Cllr Judith 
Gardiner and Ms 
Belle Harris, as the 
Council’s 
representative on the 
Stepney Relief in 
Need Charity.  
 

To be notified 

 

P
age 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 MINUTES OF THE GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE HELD ON 23RD JUNE 2010 FOR APPROVAL
	4.1 Appointments to External Bodies

